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Olen F. Featherstone !
DIL PRODUCER > .
' ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING - ‘ e s
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO (. . ;o -
et érlo‘jember' 9, 1960 » ¢ - |
S ey - i e
-“‘.,'/ R / '\ {
£y ) LN
Secretary-Director { i
N.M. Oil Conservation Commission g ‘ effé L
P. O. Box 871 g 5.t: '
Santa Fe, New Mexico (, Loyt a
ot B
\ .
Dear Sir: b Y
F
o

It is requested that the Secretary-Director of the New Mexico 0il
Conservation Commission grant an exception to Rule 309(a) to per-
mit the commingling of production from State Lease B-10920 (as to
the SE/4 SW/4 Section 2, Township 17 South, Range 31 East) now in
production, and State Lease B-3635-37 (NE/4 SW/4 Section 2, Town-
ship 17 South, Range 31 East) which will be drilled in the near
future.

These leases are contiguous and the production will be from the
same common source of supply. The ownership of the leases is com-
mon throughout.

By copy of this letter we are requesting permission to commingle
production from these two leases from the State Land Commissioner
and from the adjoining land owners.

Register return receipts will be forwarded when received from ad-
joining land owners.

Sincerely yours,

OLEN F. FEATHERSTONE

Gyt T e Ao
Charles W. Hicks
Production Superintendent

CWH:ck

cc: State Land Commissioner, State Land Office, Santa Fe, N.M.
REGISTERED, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED:
BTA 0il Producers, 122 Allen Building, Midland, Texas
Tidewater 0il Company, Box 1231, Midland, Texas
Humble 0il & Refining Co., Box 2347, Hobbs, N.M.
Mid-Century 0il and Gas Co., San Jacinto Building, Houston
Skelly 0il Company, 801 North Linam, Hobbs, N.M.



Olen F. Featherstone
OIL PRODULCER
RDOSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO
November 14, 1960

Secretary-Director

N.M. 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871

Santa PFe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:
In accordance with our letter of November 9, 1960, we
are enclosing five register return receipts received
from adjoining land owners in connection with our re-
quest to permit the commingling of production from
portions of New Mexico State Leases B-10920 and B-3635-37.
Yours very truly,
OLEN F. FEATHERSTONE

i P

Charles W. Hicks
Production Superintendent

CWH:ck

Enclosures (Register Return Receipts #6799, 6800,6801,6802,
6803)
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Reply Tos Hovember 15, 1960
s Royalty Division

Olen ¥, Featherstons

Roswell Petroleum Bullding

Roswell, New Mexico 7

Gentiemens ) -

Permission is hersby granted to Jou to ¢ production from State Lease

B-10920, covering the SE/) SW/ Seotd 7-178 R-31E, and from State lLeass

B-3635-37, covering the NE/i SW/i Section'2, T-178 R-31E, pending the reciept

of required information and data as set forth by the enclosed directive,

All this scresge is committed to one bemeficiary, that being CemsensSehools.
Sincerely yours,

MURRAY E. MORGAN,
Commissioner of Public lands

By
Ted Bilberry, Supervisor
TBsMLial 041 & Gas Royalty Division
ccs 01l Conservation Commission
Ps 0o Pox 571

Santa Fe, New Nexice
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